Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Simon Tregurtha [Tregurtha@thriftyoil.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 7:08 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Paula.M.Sime@tsocorp.com; Chris Panaitescu; Bruce Den Hartog
(Ilyncoservices@yahoo.com); lyncoservices92649@gmail.com; Jeff Suryakusuma

Subject: Thrifty Station No. 049, Oakland/well destruction and system removal 3-17-14 through
3-19-14

Attachments: TOC 049-03052014143311.pdf

To All,

This is to notify you that Lynco Services, Inc. will be onsite at former TOC 049 located at 3400 San Pablo Avenue,
Oakland, CA (see attached figures) from March 17, 2014 through March 19, 2014 to supervise the destruction all wells
associated with the site and the removal of the groundwater remediation system and compound. Lynco will make every
effort to minimize disruption of site retail activities. If you have any questions regarding these activities, please contact
me at 562-921-3581, Ext. 260.

Regards,

Simon Tregurtha, PG

Project Manager

Thrifty Oil Co./Golden West Refining Co.
13116 Imperial Highway

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Ph: (562) 921-3581 Ext. 260

Fax: (562) 921-7510
Trequrtha@Thriftyoil.com




SIDEWALY \

v

v, =] ,Q. HEGGVEEY WELL LOOATION
a1 #nomnmu WELL LOGKHON
gB-i @ HOIL BORKG LOCATION

34th STREET
}

SIDEWALK

SITE PLAN

THRIFTY OIL #0489
9400 SAN PABLO AVE
OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

FIOURE:




Aewr AP EHD TN IR U M e nE I HEAErND lie R EAMNTE mTin) img I8 way (nwg wenn g fGEpgd WeE o PRUHUT RARGGIRD Gl vt

{8 g0 e '
SAMPYR PORT
' 40 %ssm.s \"(mwui j
RO SUIOD N\ gggxﬂ YORY.
0 = Sosle ) I
POUE - 80 44PN :
avel S 15 b M -
© ' e roar b
MR SHUT OFF SWITOH
OFrien '
 WATER, MANIFOLD
WDIVIDUAL POFAS,
INDUIDUAL ™M
. OHEGIK VALVES | ] 600 GAREON
POLY TANK
DISCHARG
LN
\smonumv
gx NITOLD CONTATNMONY
smpmmw RaGLATORS | 0K 1
TLOW METHR
\wm' LR
R ALTCTRICAL SERVIGH FANEL (100 AMP"BREALIR)
—— : '
) o adney
TREATMENT COMPOUND LAYOUT wieed
Gaoﬁuvh'onﬂmntal, Ino, '

HIRTY O, STATION .%049

0 SAN PABLO AYENOT
qu ARLAND, GALIH‘OJNI




